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- GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

1. Awards will be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia.

2. The State may accept or reject in part, or in whole, any bid.

3. Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division
and have paid the required $125 fee. )

4. All services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Order/Contracts are to be continued for the
term of the Purchase Order/Confracts, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise
being made available. In the event funds are not approptiated or otherwise available for these services or goods
this Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30. '

5. Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.

6. Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

7. Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

8. The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

9. The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written notice to the seller.
10. The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legisiative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern the
purchasing process.

11. Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upon mutual written
agreement of the pariies.

12. BANKRUPTCY: In the event the vendor/contractor files for bankrupfcy protection, the State may deem
this contract null and void, and terminate such contract without further order. ‘

13. HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE ADDENDUM: The West Virginia State Government HIPAA Business Assaciate
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Attorney General, is available online at www.state.wv.us/admin/purchasefvre/hipaa.htm
and is hereby made part of the agreement Provided that the Agency meets the definition of a Cover Entity
* (45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health Information {45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor. ’

14. CONFIDENTIALITY: The vendor agrees that he or she will not disclose to anyone, directly or indirectly, any such
personally identifiable information or other confidential information gained from the agency, unless the individual who is
the subject of the information consents to the disclosure in writing or the disclosure is made pursuant to the agency's
policies, procedures, and rules. Vendor further agrees to comply with the Confidentiality Policies and Information
Security Accountability Requirements, set forth in http'J!www.state.wv.usfadmin/purchase!privacy/noticeConﬁdentiality_pdf.

15. LICENSING: Vendors must be licensed and in good standing in accordance with any and all state and iocal laws and
tequirements by any state or local agency of West Virginia, including, but not limited to, the West Virginia Secretary
of State's Office, the West Virginia Tax Department, and the West Virginia Insurance Commission. The vendor must
provide all necessa releases fo obtain information to enable the director or spending unit to
verify that the vendor is licensed and in good standing with the above entities. .

16. ANTITRUST: in submitting a bid to any agency for the State of West Virginia, the bidder offers and agrees that
if the bid is accepted the bidder will convey, sell, assign or {ransfer to the State of West Virginia all rights, title and interest
in and to all causes of action it may now or hereafter acquire under the antitrust laws of the United States and the State of
West Virginia for price fixing andfor unreasonable restraints of trade refating to the particular commodities or services
purchased or acquired by the State of West Virginia. Such assighment shall be made and become effective at the time the
purchasing agency tenders the initial payment to the bidder.

| certify that this bid is made without prior understanding, agreement, or connection with any corporation, firm, limited
liability company, partnership, or person or entity submitting a bid for the same material, supplies, equipment or
services and is in all respects fair and without collusion or Fraud. | further certify that | am authorized to sign
the ceriification on behalf of the bidder or this bid.

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS _
1. Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division. Complete all sections of the quotation form.

2. ltems offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from the specifications must be clearly
indicated by the bidder. Alfernates offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the specificaions must be clearly
defined. A bidder offering an alternate should attach complete specifications and fiterature to the bid. The
Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications.

3. Unit prices shall prevail in case of discrepancy. All quotations are considered F.O.B. destination unless alternate
shipping terms are clearly identified in the quotation.

4. All quofations must be delivered by the bidder to the office fisted below prior to the date and time of the bid
opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on time will result in bid disqualifications: Department of
Administration, Purchasing Division, 2019 Washington Street East, P.O. Box 50130, Charleston, WV 25305-0130

5. Communication during the solicitation, bid, evaluation or award periods, except through the Purchasing Division,
is strictly prohibited (W.Va. C.S.R. §148-1-6.6).

Bene 19/48/ma
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Automated Drivers License Testing System RFQ DMV110025

Second
Paragraph

The RFQ states: “Mandatory
requirements included herein are
intended to establish the minimum
required functionality and processes for
operation and support of the new ATS.
Any specification containing the word
“must”, “shall”, or “will” are
mandatory.” n addition, Part 3.0 of the
RFQ is titled “Procurement Specifications —
Mandatory”.

Are ail mandatory _ﬁmm_.___.mamsﬁm contained in Part 3.0 of the RFQ?
How should bidders treat language in Part 2.0 “Current Operating
Procedures” which appears to contain requirements for the new
ATS? Example: Section 2.6 Vision Screening states “ The results
are entered and maintained by the ATS. The only data entered
is a Pass/Fail, a Yes/No response for corrective lenses
required and a note (comment) section.” This language is not
contained in the mandatory requirements in Part 3.0 and does not
use the words “must’, “shall” or “will". Will DMV please clarify and

provide ALL mandatory requirements so that bidders can confirm
compliance and properly price the system?

Please refer to 3.2 Scope of Work Bullets 3 and 6

The system shall provide the following capabilities

Meet present and changing Driver’s License Testing needs.
Support all required languages in on-screen, oral and written
formats.

So, therefore anything within section two is covered under
current and future systems which are mandatory per the
reference section.
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Automated Drivers License Testing System RFQ DMV110025

Vendor must provide all necessary materials

and services to replace the current testing

system Can West Virginia DMV provide us the Hardware and Software
specs of the installed Dell GX620 workstations/test stations

And provide a windows based, network-

capable Automated Testing System, which The specs for the current system are Irrelevant as we have

meets all (FMCSA) already ordered replacement equipment for the testing stations.
(HP 9100 Touch Smarts). We have yet to order replacement

And (AAMVA) requirements for Knowledge equipment for the Examiner consoles, but anticipate the

9 3/16 & 21 3.2/3.6 and Skills tests. The system must include replacements will be HP Power User pcs, as we are under
o appiication software, Technical support contract with HP for any pc order. Any pc will use Microsoft

services installation and training. Windows 7 Professional as the operating system.

Be conducted with the use of detachable Does the state already have the detachable headset’/headphones to

listening device. be used for this feature?
Not to date, but we will be ordering those when we are ready for
the new instaliation.

Reword system must be capable of What is a "re-word system"? Why is 16 a maximum?

3 317 3.4 expanding to a max of 16. That was an editing error on our part. It should state “The
system must be capable of expanding to a minimum of 16
languages”

Please clarify that “any requested changes" relates only to item bank

4 3120 a5 Any requested changes will be made without changes and not changes or enhancements to application software.

. any additional cost to DMV No. These applies to any DMV required changes for the life of
the contract.
) Will the state provide the DUI information that must be presented as
Display a set of screens that show DUI part of the demonstration?
5 3/22 39 awareness policies for the State of WV, as . .
provided by the DMV. The state will provide the needed information to the successful
vendor.
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Automated Drivers License Testing System RFQ DMV110025

Provide for a notification "flag” on the Will the vendor system be the gatekeeper for this information?
Examiner Consale and the Testing Station, if | Could the state clarify what combination of tests require the
the applicant has failed any combination of applicant fo pay any fees due prior to further testing?
8 323 310 Mwwmmuw "m%ﬂﬁ%mwqu_mwwﬂ_w ﬁwmwwm _M._ww Mw%u;:ﬂm No. Additional information regarding DMV policies/procedures
prior to further testing. will be provided to the successful vendor.
Allow for the manual data entry of test resulis | Please provide definitions of all test data that is to be entered into
of all written and skills test, in the DMV- the ATS system for these non-ATS test resuits. Does the state
approved test formats, to include, but not merely want a record of the pass/fail status of these other tests or
limited to: will additional granutar information about each test type need to be
i ?
CDL pre-trip CDL basic control skills stored in the system?
CDL driver skills Automotive written/skills | 7/62S® See attachments for this information.
7 3126 342 Motorcycle written/sKills
Driver clinic written/skKilis
Class G (Bi-optic} skills test
Rider Skill Test Score Sheet (RST) - Three
Wheel Vehicles (This will replace the
Motorcycle tests in fate 2010.) (Exhibit E)
Allow the Administrator access to the system | Is this intended to be on the West Virginia domain?
and the ability to set a new password for the Yes
user. Once logged on with a temporary
8 3/28 3.14 password, the user must be required to
designate a new, personally-protected
password, before being allowed to log in
again
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3/28

Interface with the Mainframe DMV Driver's
System to verify Social Security and Driver's
License numbers. If historical data is
available, the Administrator Console shall
retrieve the applicant's information, including,
but not limited to; name, address and date of
birth. The DMV Driver's System data is
stored in a Mainframe DB2 database (IBM
Z/08S version 1.9},

What are the circumstances where the central administrator would
need to fetch updated applicant information from the mainframe
since this is done at the time of the test via the Examiner Console
application?

Every transaction must be “verified” between against the DB2
database to pull/send any information about the potential
applicant. This will allow us to maintain an updated database.

10

3/23

3.15

Section administrator must be capable of
entering data to confirm that ali new CDL
applicants have registered, and paid the test
fees needed to take the applicable CDL test.

It is our understanding that the ATS would not be required to track
customer payments for tests given as the state already has a
cashiering system.

This is a tracking mechanism to prevent unapproved applicants
from testing. The section administrator will only be verifying
fees paid and the date paid.

11

3129

315

The Software shall aiert the examiner and
the section administrator when the applicant
has used their three attempts

Can the vendor assume that this requirement relates to all tests
going forward from the time their Automated Drivers Testing System
is installed.

Yes.

12

3/29

3.16

The Web-Based Test System must emulate
the testing environment provided at a DMV
Testing facility, at a non-DMV Test System
location, with the exception of the collection
of testing fees. Upon successful completion
of the test, the applicant will go to a local
DMV Test site to pay for the test(s) taken.
Current law allows for two testing atiempts
for each testing fee. The web system must
record and track the number of test attempts
and must be retrievable by all examiner work
stations.

What test types may be issued on the web testing system? This
indicates that the applicant can take two tests per payment which
does not agree with the previously defined three tests per payment
on the CDL tests.

Only the standard learners permit will be avallable at this time
on the web testing system which is allowed two tests for one
payment. CDL tests do not apply as the requirements differ.
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Automated Drivers License Testing System RFQ DMV110025

Operate as a secure site using Transport Who would be responsible for the purchase and installation of such
13 3129 3.16 Layer Security (TLS) and data encryption. a certificate, the state or the vendor?
The state of WV.
The Web-Based Test System must emulate | How many non DMV Testing facilities/concurrent users will utifize the
the testing environment provided at a non Web Based Test System?
DRV Testing Facility Approximately ten sites to begin with as a pilot program and the
14 3129 3.16 . . . . i
final decision cannot be made until a successful piiot is
achieved.
The Test/Statistical Database must: Please provide the current specifications of the state's SQL server,
, . including memory, data storage capability, backup capability, current
» Be compatible to reside on the resource use and planned expansion to support the ATS
15 3/30 347 state's structured query language
database(s).
{SQL) server.
This information will be provided to the successful vendor.
Maintain on-line records for the current year, | Please detail the annual number given of each type of test to be
plus the four (4) preceding years. The stored in the ATS central database for purposes of data storage
system must have the ability to archive data | estimations to be provided to the state.
on a yearly basis, or on demand. The system .
must be able to store data for retrieval for a See attached testing totals for 2009 calendar years.
minimum of seven (7) years, from the
16 3/31 3.17 archival database. A historical database must
be provided which allows archived data to be
electronically retained after seven (7) years
then migrated to another "electronic media"
format, which is suitable for archival
purposes
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17

3134

3.20

The Vendor must ensure continuing system
software functionality of all components of
the ATS system, for the processing of Driver
Knowledge and Skills Tests. The system
shall provide the test results, updates and
revisions to tests, as well as retrieving and
transmitting statistical information at all
times. Vendor shall reply to a service call,
from the DMV Information Services Help
Desk, within thirty (30) minutes of the initial
call with a telephone response. The vendor
must provide a resolution and/or plan of
action within four (4) hours of their telephone
response. When a resotution to a problem
cannot be obtained via the telephone, the
Vendor must provide on-site support, at no
additional cost until the problem is resclved
to the satisfaction of the state of WV. The
DMV will exhaust all resources before
requiring the Vendor to report on-site.

Will the state aliow or provide remote access to the ATS system by
the vendor via VPN or other secure connection to analyze,
troubleshoot and resolve these issues?

No. Any issues will be resoived on site.

18

AJ38

Exhibit A

Division of Motor Vehicles Regional Offices

Can the state provide projected numbers of test stations to be
installed at each of these sites? Has a site survey been performed
at these sites to ensure adequate power and data connections to
support the ATS? Who will be responsible for installation of the
testing software on the computers at these sites, the vendor or the
state?

Approximately 150 testing stations will be installed throughout
the state. The number installed per site will vary and

19

General

Could the State identify many copies of the RFQ response are
required to be delivered? |s an electronic copy required?

One (1) No.
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Year to Date Written Testing Totals for 2009

Total Driver Clinic
Exams Scheduled




